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Langston, Jackson County--

Captain Jackson-Bottomlee House Listed to Alabama Register
The Alabama Historical Commission recently listed the Captain Jackson-Bottomlee House in Langston in Jackson County to the Alabama Register of Landmarks and Heritage.  

The Alabama Register is an official listing of buildings, sites, structures, objects, and districts. These properties, which may be of national, state, and local significance, are deemed worthy of preservation by the Alabama Historical Commission.
The Captain Jackson-Bottomlee House is a story-and-a-half, wood-frame, cottage featuring decorative woodwork. 
John Tinsley Wellborn constructed the house in the late 1880s.  Around the turn of the century, the house was home to Captain William J. Jackson and his wife, Paralee Moody Jackson.  Captain Jackson served as mayor of nearby Scottsboro during 1897-1901.  After his death in 1913 and his wife’s death in 1925, the house was owned by Alabama Senator John B. Benson and then, for several decades, by the Cabaniss family.  Mr. and Mrs. James Randy Bottomlee recently purchased the house and property, and have compiled a history of some of its prior occupants.    

“The Captain Jackson-Bottomlee House is listed in the Alabama Register for its architectural significance,” said David Ray of the Alabama Historical Commission.  “It constitutes an excellent, largely unmodified example of Folk Victorian architecture from the late-19th century.”
Listing in the Alabama Register of Landmarks and Heritage is an honorary designation and carries no restrictions or financial incentives. 

To protect, preserve, and interpret Alabama’s historic places is the mission of the Alabama Historical Commission, Alabama’s state agency for historic preservation.
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